
COAST ECONOMIC CONSULTING 
3185 Gross Road 

Santa Cruz, California 95062-2091 USA 

Telephone: 1-831-476-5700 
Mobile: 1-831-247-2709 

janreid@coastecon.com 
www.coastecon.com 

July 25, 2011 

Judith Sanders 
California Independent System Operator 
151 Blue Ravine Rd. 
Folsom, CA 95630 
(916) 608-7143 
email: jsanders@caiso.com 

Subject: Rulemaking 10-05-006, Track 1 
Second Set of Discovery Requests 

Dear Ms. Sanders, 

The attached question comprises the second set of discovery requests to the California Inde­
pendent System Operator (CAISO) from L. Jan Reid (Reid) relative to Track I of 
Rulemaking 10-05-006. Please provide responses by electronic mail to janreid@coastecon.com 
no later than Tuesday, August 2, 2011. If a response is not available in electronic form, please 
provide a paper copy of the response by overnight delivery to L. Jan Reid, Coast Economic 
Consulting, 3185 Gross Road, Santa Cruz, CA 95062. 

Please contact me as soon as possible if any question is unclear or objectionable, or if the 
CAISO will be unable to respond by the requested date. Thank you for your cooperation 
in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

ZsZ. 
L. Jan Reid 
3185 Gross Road 
Santa Cruz, CA 95062 
Tel/FAX (831) 476-5700 
janreid@coastecon.com 
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Second Set of Discovery Requests 
to the CAISO 

Q 33. Re: CAISO's Convergence Bidding Market. For each month from February, 2011 to 
July, 2011, please provide: 

A. The aggregate amount of virtual supply bids (in MWh). 

B. The aggregate amount of cleared virtual supply bids (in MWh). 

C. The aggregate amount of virtual demand bids (in MWh). 

D. The aggregate amount of virtual demand bids (in MWh). 
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